CITY OF AUSTIN

PURCHASING OFFICE

Self-Funded Medical Program, Stop-Loss Coverage,

Pharmacy Benefit Management

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: JSD0120
ATTACHMENT XI:  PRE-NOTIFICATION AND UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT


	Question
	Response 

	Pre-notification/Concurrent Review/Retrospective Review

	Describe the procedures from request for hospitalization to date of discharge.
	

	What criteria are used to evaluate medical necessity for hospitalization?
	

	What are your criteria for on-site review?

What is reviewed and by whom?
	

	How are denials handled?
	

	Describe the appeal process.
	

	Communication of Utilization Management Decisions

	What are your procedures for communicating utilization management decisions to the claim payment system?

(a.) What is the frequency and mode of communications?

(b.) Is the interface between the two systems manual or automated?

(c.) Specifically, what data are passed to the claim system?
	

	Individual Case Management

	Describe selection criteria for individual case management, and how is it administered?
	

	Who prepares and who authorizes the treatment plan?  What follow-up procedures are there for case management?
	

	Do case managers go “on-site”?  How frequently?
	

	Hospital Bill Audits

	Describe procedures and criteria for performing hospital bill audits?
	

	What diagnoses or dollar amounts trigger an audit?
	

	Do you retain an outside vendor to perform hospital bill audits?
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